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'~ Dear Mr.Mbsbroal

T 0',,;\';:\?\ ,“4.,.,.» T I R
e °  With reference to your communication of January 9 ST
‘ !W 1987, this is to advise that all the mater{al developed by the FBI4n "i .~ A
ﬁ ‘;‘,”eonnection with our {nvestigation of the assassination of former ' -- A
M R
o or

its consideration and the results of our inquiry {nto this matter were

R subsequently made available to the National Archives by the Warren . '
[y Commissjon. ~ e L ’

B B In view of the foregoing, it 18 suggested answers to . C. $
2| any questfons you may have concerning the work performed by the - -\
§ Warren Comamission or the FBI would be available through review . - . : -
at the National Archives, o _ x ‘

! R - Sincerely yours, v L
i1 reag 1-Baltimore, Enclosures (2) (INFO) ot
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it} «NOTE; .Attached is in reply to Mr. Mosbrook, WDEL News, who has :
T I - f¥quested information regarding the Zapruder motion picture {ilm which i
jv) ) was the film taken by a bystander at the assassination. Since our . i
gy 4 investigaGon relating to this film and other aspects of this assassination

3. 4 was'complete and thorough and subsequently furnished to the Warren

s TR ommission, he is being referred to data contained in the National
gﬁ ~. Archives, Baltimore rurnishecx‘gopi es of Mo's‘brook's letter and

" { our reply to him, T
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DIAL 150 . DIAL 937 R
- R -  January 9, 1967 |
S R e O S
Mr., J. Edgar Hoover -~ . o T ’7¥0f:

Director - : . & Y

Federal Bureau of Investigation o A
10th Street and Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. " = . /ﬁ :
Washington, D.C. 20535 . . R il

Dear Mr, Hoover: . e

lI am preparing a broadcast report on the Warren Report§[11g-
and the various criticisms of it, Much of the criticism *
is bvased on analysizes of the Abraham Zapruder motion -
picture rilm, So that I may present an accurate report’
lwould you please answer two questions for me: e

1. What was Zapruder's exact location vhen he’ =
shot the film? » L

L - - 2, At what speed did Zapruder shoot his film?
(The Warren Report indicated that it was -~ -
18.6 frames per second, But, in his book
"whitewash II" Harold Weisberg quotes two(f(
F¥BI reports fixing the speed variously = (-
at: 24, 22, and 17.6 frames per second.) ;

.|A1so, 1f possible, I would appreciate a brief statement
from you on the Warren:Report and the various attacks
on it, Are you convinced that the evidence presented- -
by the Report supports.the conclusion that Oswald - ..
acted alone in the cri;no?. ( 5 e v~ 5,

& ). Thank you very much for Yol kind cooperation —— ==
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